
From: Tessa Martin
To:  ; Jeff Pope; ; 
Cc: Louise Parrott
Subject: RE: A quick call? [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Wednesday, 21 April 2021 9:57:11 AM

Good morning 

Jeff is available at 3pm, please go ahead and send meeting invite.

Thank you.

Regards,

Tessa Martin | Executive Assistant to the Deputy Electoral Commissioner
I only work Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Friday
Executive Leadership Team
Australian Electoral Commission
T: (02) 6271 4784 X: 

From: @fb.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, 21 April 2021 9:54 AM
To: @fb.com>; Jeff Pope <Jeff.Pope@aec.gov.au>; @fb.com>; 

@fb.com> t@fb.com>
Cc: Tessa Martin <Tessa.Martin@aec.gov.au>; Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>
Subject: Re: A quick call? [SEC=OFFICIAL]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jeff,

 I have liaised internally for the earliest time this week across this group – would Thursday at
3pm be suitable on your side for the call?

If so, I will go ahead and calendar and send a VC link via Bluejeans conferencing or let me know if you have a preferred
platform.
Thank you,

 | Facebook
@fb.com  |   

From: @fb.com>
Date: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 at 7:44 pm
To: Jeff Pope <Jeff.Pope@aec.gov.au>, @fb.com>, @fb.com>,

@fb.com>, @fb.com>
Cc: Tessa Martin <Tessa.Martin@aec.gov.au>, Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>
Subject: Re: A quick call? [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Jeff,

Thank you for making the time to discuss earlier today.

I’ve added in my colleagues who are best placed to discuss this further – they are based in the Sydney/Singapore
time zones and can advise on the processes with respect to FB Inc.

I’ll have to check whether a call before midday Thursday is possible but can certainly aim for a time before the end
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of this week.
 
Let me circle back internally and  will liaise with your team to confirm the details.
 
Kind regards,
 

 

From: Jeff Pope <Jeff.Pope@aec.gov.au>
Date: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 at 6:13 PM
To: @fb.com>, @fb.com>
Cc: Tessa Martin <Tessa.Martin@aec.gov.au>, Louise Parrott <Louise.Parrott@aec.gov.au>
Subject: RE: A quick call? [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Hi 
 
Thanks for the chat early this afternoon.  Appreciate you making the offer to try and organise a phone hook-up with your
colleagues in California.  

  Grateful for your advice.
 
Regards
 
JP
 
Jeff Pope | Deputy Electoral Commissioner
Executive Leadership Team
Australian Electoral Commission
T: (02) 6271 4619 X  M: 

 

From: Jeff Pope 
Sent: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 8:17 AM
To: @fb.com>; @fb.com>
Cc: Tessa Martin <tessa.martin@aec.gov.au>
Subject: RE: A quick call? [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
Thanks , 12.30 is great and best to call me on my mobile below.
 
Regards
 
JP
 
Jeff Pope | Deputy Electoral Commissioner
Executive Leadership Team
Australian Electoral Commission
T: (02) 6271 4619 X:  M: 

 

From: @fb.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 8:10 AM
To: Jeff Pope <Jeff.Pope@aec.gov.au>; @fb.com>
Cc: Tessa Martin <Tessa.Martin@aec.gov.au>
Subject: Re: A quick call? [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
 
 
 
Hi Jeff,
 
Would 12:30pm work for you today?  If so, what’s the best number for  to call you on?
 
Thank you,

 

From: Jeff Pope <Jeff.Pope@aec.gov.au>
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Date: Tuesday, 20 April 2021 at 7:19 am
To: @fb.com>
Cc: @fb.com>, Tessa Martin <Tessa.Martin@aec.gov.au>
Subject: RE: A quick call? [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi 

Hope all is well.  Thanks for your email.  Grateful if we could have a chat.   I have some time over lunch around midday
today or any time after 5pm if either of those work for you.

Regards

JP

Jeff Pope | Deputy Electoral Commissioner
Executive Leadership Team
Australian Electoral Commission
T: (02) 6271 4619 X:  M: 

From: @fb.com> 
Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 5:25 PM
To: Jeff Pope <Jeff.Pope@aec.gov.au>
Cc: @fb.com>
Subject: A quick call?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jeff,

I hope you are well.

I was hoping you may have time for a quick call with me in the next day or so? Keen to make sure that we are
providing the support the AEC needs in relation to .

Kind regards,

--

 | Australia, New Zealand & Pacific Islands

 | E: @fb.com

DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If
this email or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any
confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments.

DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If
this email or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any
confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments.
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